Bourke, Monica

From: Bourke, Monica

Sent: Tuesday, 8 April 2008 5:38 PM

To: ‘Luke Dale'; Tim McAvaney

Cc: Palisi, Joanne

Subject: Interested party submissions regarding NASR [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

Categories: SEC=UNCLASSIFIED

Attachments: Michael Cox.pdf; Queensland Saloon Car Association.pdf; ASCF Speedway

Sedans Aust.pdf; West Coast Speedcars.pdf; DMA.pdf; Perth Motorplex.pdf;
Stawell Motor Sports Club.pdf; Anon submission 27.03.08.pdf
ACCC Classification: SEC=UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Luke and Tim,
Please find attached further interested party submissions in response to to notifications lodged by NASR and

others. All submissions are also available on the ACCC's public register (www.accc.gov.au). Should we
receive any any further submissions in relation to this matter | will forward them on.

Tim, could you again please forward these submissions to the contacts for Avalon Raceway and Perth
Motorplex.
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Regards,

Monica Bourke

Project Officer

Adjudication Branch

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission

P: (02) 6243 1351
E: monica.bourke @accc.gov.au



